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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals including: best famatinite from Quiruvilca; stephanite from Mexico; 

radioactive minerals; meteorites; and more

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

Large update of 55new minerals were posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This 
is the advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED:  
 
FROM MY PRIVATE COLLECTION: 
- Famatinite with Tennantite on Pyrite from Quiruvilca Mine, Peru 
 
One the ten best famatinite specimens found in a one-time find at the Quiruvilca Mine, Peru. 
It was in my private collection for the last 10 years and is from the collection of Georg Gebhard, 
who was the co-author of "Die Weltbesten Kristalle von Famatinit und Luzonit," 1998 in Lapis, 
vol. 23, No. 9, pp. 35-37. The title of the article translates as, "The World's Finest Crystals of 
Famatinite and Luzonite." This article documents the find and describes the exceptional quality 
of the Famatinite specimens. 
  
FROM IRELAND: 
- three specimens of Grossular Garnet with Vesuvianite from Carrickavrickan skarn, Ireland 
  
ASSORTED MINERALS: 
- Gold (crystallized native gold) from Mother Lode Belt, California 
- Stephanite with Calcite from Mina El Solar, Taxco, Mexico 
- Topaz from Devil's Head, Rampart Range, Colorado 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Anjanabonoina, Madagascar 
- Azurite with minor Mimetite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Almandine Garnet and Dravite from Red Embers Mine, Massachusetts 
- Olmiite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Erongo Mountains, Namibia 
- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Rutile (twinned crystals) from Diamantina, Brazil 
- Vanadinite from North Home Mine, Radersburg District, Montana 
- Azurite from Nevada Lode, La Sal, Utah 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping, China 
- Babingtonite and Calcite on Prehnite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Realgar from Getchell Mine, Nevada 
- Quartz on Johannsenite from Iron Cap Mine, Arizona 
- Vivianite from Huanuni District, Bolivia 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Brazil 
- Goethite ps. after Pyrite from road cut near Dotsero, Colorado 
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- Elbaite Tourmaline in Lepidolite from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Vanadinite from Puzzler Mine, Castle Dome District, Arizona 
- Quartz var. Amethyst (jewelry grade) from Catalan, Uruguay 
- Realgar from Getchell Mine, Nevada 
- Stellerite from Sokolovskiy-Sarbaiskiy Mine, Kazakhstan 
- Manganite from Caïdat de Taouz, Morocco 
- Fluorite from Alto Ligonha Pegmatite Field, Mozambique 
- Quartz with Rutile inclusions (Rutilated Quartz) from Novo Horizonte, Brazil 
- Aragonite (pseudo-hexagonal twinned) from Barrel Spring Creek, Wyoming 
  
RADIOACTIVE MINERALS: 
- Uraninite from Swamp No. 1 Quarry, Topsham, Maine 
- Lepersonnite-(Gd) from Shinkolobwe Mine, DRC 
- Tyuyamunite and Calcite from New Mexico 
- Samarskite-(Y) from Spinelli Quarry, South Glastonbury, Connecticut 
- Schoepite over Rutherfordine from Musonoi Mine, Kolwezi District, DRC 
- Tyuyamunite from Ridenaur Mine, Arizona 
- Zippeite from Ridenaur Mine, Arizona 
- Zeunerite-Metazeunerite from Majuba Hill, Antelope District, Nevada 
- Tyuyamunite from Carlin Trend, Nevada 
  
METEORITES: 
- Campo del Cielo Iron Meteorite from Campo del Cielo, Argentina 
- Pallasite Meteorite Polished Slice (partial) from near Seymchan, Russia 
  

  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  

  

 

 

      

  

John Betts Fine Minerals | 215 West 98 Street, No. 2F, New York, NY 10025  

Unsubscribe webmineral@gmail.com  
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Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  

Sent by j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com powered by
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


